Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Divisiop Memorandum
No %™\ s.2020

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Principals, Elementary & Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

From: ILON EdD, CESO V

Superintendent

Subject:  Orientation to the NORTE Award for Outstanding School
Youth Organizations

Date: November 19, 2020

1. Pursuant to the Division Memorandum no. 322 s. 2020 entitled “Call for Nomination to the
NORTE Award for Outstanding School Youth Organization” released last November 18,
2020, this division will conduct a virtual orientation on the process and timeline of selection
of outstanding school youth organization on November 24, 2020 AT 1:30 PM.

2. The following participants of the orientation are required to register on or before November
23,2020 to bit.ly/orientNORTE :
Public Schools District Supervisors
1 Elementary Principal
1 Secondary Principal
2 Master Teachers.

3. Widest dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum is directed.
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